From: Robert Goss

To: Karen Sanabria

Cc: Stephanie Hannum

Subject: River District Public Correspondence
Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 7:40:08 PM

File as "Smith - January 20, 2024."

Thanks,
RG

From: Chris Shepard <cshepard@folsom.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 10:27 AM
To: Robert Goss <rgoss@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: Feedback for Folsom, CA

Hi Robert,
This feedback came in from our website form for the River District. Thanks!

From: City of Folsom - Website Admin <webmaster@folsom.ca.us>
Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2024 6:20:54 PM

To: Webmaster <Webmaster@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Feedback for Folsom, CA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

You have received this feedback from Jen Smith <] GGG (o the

following page:

https://www.folsom.ca.us/government/community-development/planning-services/river-
district-master-plan

We are concerned about how the Bald Eagle habitat, around Lake Natoma, is being considered
in the midst of all of this. For many decades the Bald Eagles had left the area because of
humans taking over their habitat, during gold dredging activities came close to both sides of
the river. Let's be careful to not chase them out again, when they have just recently returned.



